
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Knighton 
Community 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE:  Monday, 22 September 2014 
TIME:  6:30 pm 
PLACE: St Guthlac's Church, Holbrook 

Road, Leicester LE2 3LF 
 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Ross Grant 
Councillor Inderjit Gugnani 
Councillor Dr Lynn Moore 
 

 

Please note,  
there will be no Information Fair at this meeting 



 

 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3. ACTION LOG  
 

Appendix A 

 Attached for information and discussion.  
 

4. UPDATE ON FLOODING ISSUES  
 

 

 An officer from Leicester City Council will be present to provide an update on 
flooding issues.  
 

5. THE ALLANDALE ROAD / FRANCIS STREET 
COMMUNITY MARKET  

 

 

 An officer from the Leicester City Council Festivals Team will be present to talk 
about the Allandale Road / Francis Street community market.  
 

6. HIGHWAYS ISSUES - UPDATE  
 

 

 Councillor Dr Moore will provide an update on a number of highways issues.  
 

7. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE  
 

 

 Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Knighton Ward.  
 

8. CITY WARDEN  
 

 

 The City Warden will give an update on issues in Knighton Ward.  
 

9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  
 

Appendix B 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications 
 
a) An update will be given on the Ward Community budget; and 

 
b) The following funding applications will be considered at the meeting:  

 
2570: South Knighton Flood Defences (Bid deferred from the previous 
meeting) 
 



 

Applicant: Residents of Carisbrooke Road, Arreton Close and Knighton Church 
Road. 
 
Amount requested: £1500 
 
5007: Allendale Road / Francis Street Community Market (Bid deferred 
from the previous meeting). 
 
Applicant: Stoneygate Shops Retailers 
 
Amount requested: £3279.50 
 
Details of the Knighton Community Meeting budget are attached at Appendix 
B.  
 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 

For further information, please contact 
  
Mike Broad 
Phone Number: 0116 454 1836 
Email Address: michael.broad@leicester.gov.uk  
 
Or 
 
Julie Harget 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6357 
Email Address: julie.harget@leicester.gov.uk  
 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 
 
 



��
�

���������	�

������


�����
�


�������������
������
�

����������
������ ���!����"����#�$��#��%
������
�
� � ������		�
������

��������� ������		�
��������������
��
� � � � � � ������		�
��
��
�
� � � � � � ������		�
��
����
��
�
�

��� ��

� �	�����$
&�
��
�����


�����

�'� ���$���	������� ������		�
����������������
���	���������
�����
��

������
��������������
���������		�
��
����

������

�����	������

� � �

�'� �(�%���
��)�$�
�*�
�	
��

������	��������
��
����������

� � �

�'� 
����
���)�%����



������

 �������
����!�
����
����������
������	���"���
���
#"�$���
����
������

� � �

�'� )

�*�	�����
($
+������$����,�
��$

��
�$�
���

��
�	����%�������
��������������
�����
���%

��
�
��
��
�
��
�������	�����&		����	��'����(�)
������
%

��
����%������##�*�����&

���������
��������
��
��
��
��
�
�������
�����+������
���������!�	�����

��������
��������!�
�
���!�������!
���
����������
��
���
����+����
��
�
&�����
�	������������!�		��������������	�����
���
!�		����������
���
�

��  ��
����
�������
��� 
��
� ��������
���	������
����� ��� )
������ %

��
� ���� &		����	�� '����

������ �!!�

�� ��
�� +����� ����� 
�� ���
�����
!��
!�		���
��
����
��������������������������
���������
�

�� ,�������
���-�
������
��
� 
���
��
����
��
���
�-�������� ���� 
��
� 
��� *���� .����� �
�
�� ����
�!!��
���
����
����
�

��  ��
�� ���� �� ����� 
��
� 
��� ���� ��
�����
���
��
�������	��+����	�!�	�
��

�����
�

��  ��
�� ��
�� �����
��� 
��
� �!� 
��� �
�������
+�����
���������������������
�����!!��
/�
���
&		����	��'����(�)
������%

��
��
������	��!�		�

Appendix A

1



#�
�

��
���� 
��� %
������
�� 0�
���  ���� 0�
�� ����
�
������	����
������

���
���%

��
���
��
��
�

�� 1
� ���� ������
��� 
��
� �����

� !�
� 
��� �
���
����
� +�� ����	�+	�� 
�
����� 2��������
'�����
�
��������
��
�����!!���
�����
�+���+	��

�� ��	�� ������� ����� �����

�� 1
� ���� !�

��
�
������
���
��
�
��������
�+�������������
����
�

�����-
����
�����

��
� � �

-'� (%�������

���
$��,�
&�
����������
���.
$��
�������

%
����3
���/��
����������
/�4	�����������*�����
 ���
��/�%����
������
��
����5!!���
���
���
����
�
�����

���������
������
���
��
�����6��
������������
6���
�����
�	�
����
���	���������������%
��������
*�����
����
���������
������
��
���!�6���
������
�
1��
��������
����
�6���
�
�������
�
����
�������
���
���/�
����

����������������������
��
���
��	���

���	���
������!�
���7�����������	
��	��5�����
��������

���8����
���0�
��� ����

������
�!�

���
��
���
&

��	��)��
���
��
����
��

��
�����������		�7���������
��	
��	��5�����
���������
������

���!�
�����
��
���	�������	�
������4�
������������
��
�
��������
�
�!�
��
�
��

��
���������9����
��
����+��
��������
�����
�
�
��
�
����	�
�
���

� � �

/'� (�%�	
�����
��
�(���
��

4�	��������
�+	��*�������������
��������������
��
�����	�������
�
��
��������������
������
�������

���	�
�

����
���
�

��  ��
����
�����
��������
�+	������
��
��!
�!
���
��
�
� �����	��� ���� 
������
�� ��
�� �
���� 
��
����
��
��
�
���
������	����������
����������!�

��� �����	��� 
��
� ���� �
������	�� +���� +
�����
��
��������
�+����	�������

�

��  ��
�� ��
�� �����
��� 
�	�
���� 
�� 
��� ������
����������
�������� 
������	���������������
�	
������ 
���� ��
�� ��
� �
���
� �������
�	����
��� ��
������+��������	���
��
��
�
����
�����
������	��
�����
���������+�
���
���

����
��
�
�����
����
�

�� '������
�� 
������ �����
��� 
�	�
���� 
�� 
���
�����
��!����	��
������������
���4�����������

��������� 
��
� �
���������
����	� �
�+	�������

��		���������
��+��
���	����������
����	�	���	�
��� �
�������
����!!���	
� !�
� 
�����	���/���
�� 
���
�
	���
��� ���+�
�/� 
�� ��

�� ��
� ��!�
�����
� ���

2



:�
�


�����
�

�� 1
�������
��� 
��
� 
��
����
�� �
�+	����+�� 
���
�����	� ��� 5��
��	�� '���� ���	�
� 
��� ��
����	�
�
��� ��
�� ���� +����� ����

������  ���
!��
��
�����
������	�
�	��+	��������������	��
��
�� 

����� 
�� �6���;�� +�� 
��� �
�	�
�� �����	��<�

�����
��
�������� 	������� 
�� 
��������������
�

��� �����

������ ,����� ��
�� �-�
������ 
��
�

������
�� ����	�������+������

������
� ��� 
���
�����	���	�����/�
�

�		
����
����
����
����������
���!!���
��
������
�!�
���������������
��
�����
����	��
����&��
�

�������������		
����
���	���
��������
��
�

�����
����	��
������	������
��
��
�
���
�������
����
��
����
�
���
����������
�+	��
�
����
����

� � �

0'� 	����.�$�
��� ��
�	����0�	��/�
�����
����
�����
��������������
��
���
������������������+�������	������
�����
�����
���
�
 ���!�		���������������
��
�������������<�
�

�� ���� !��	���� =� ����	�� ��
�� ������ 
�� ��!�
��
��
�	�������
�� 
��
����
���
�+	������
������
�������
�
&� �
�+	��� �
����� &������ '���� 4
���
��
%����	� ���� 
���

��<� ��
�	���� ��
���� 
��
��!�
�� �� ��		������ ��� 
��� �����	� ���� ��
� ���
8����
���0�
���

�
&�
�6���
����������!�
���
��+��������
�		�����
����	����
��+����������
����������������

�����
�������
���+���
�
��
�
�������
������
�	�

����!�������+����

�

�� &���
����
�����
�����������
�6���
������
���
!��
��
�� +�� &�6��
�� 3��	���
���  ��� !��
��
��
���� ��		� ����� ���� 
��
�� ���� �� �
�+	�����
��
+
����� +�

	����  ��
�� ��
�� ����� !������ ���
��
��
� ����� �!� 
��� !��
��
�� ���� 
��
�� ���� ��
�����
��
����
�������
���
���
��
���

�

�� &� �
�+	��� ���� �	��� 
���

��� 
�	�
���� 
�� 
���
�		������� +��%����	����
���� (� 
���'����'���/�
������ ���� ��
�� ���
�
����� ��
�	����

��������� 
��
� !�		������ �����
��� 
������ �
�

����
����������
����������������
���
����		���

3



$�
�

������%����!!�
���
��������!�

��
�����
���
� � �

1'� .�$��	�

������
*���
���

�����3
���/�
��������+��
���������	�����
�
������
�!�
�
���8����
���0�
���
����
���
���
�������
�����
����+����
��
�
&

���������
��������
����
��
��
�
���!�		������+����
����+����!��
�

�������������
�����!�
�������
��
�
��--2�*34��56#�7�%56 ��
�
&��	����
��*������	�����
�
&����
�
�6���
����������
������>�""�
�
���/2������ ����$��#�	���563�7�(!�7364��5��
�
&��	����
��%�		��0��
��
�
&����
�
�6���
����������
������>?@�?#�
�
 ���!�		������+������
�������������
�
���-2�$�8!� ��9!����36���36������36���!:���;���!!�
�
&��	����
���4����!�������
����	����

��
��!�%
���
�	���
�
&����
�
�6���
���>:@""�
�
&����
������

����>:@""�
�
�-0�2���5����634���6�)!������9�6 ���
�
&��	����
��'������
���!���
��+
�����'���/�&

�
���
�	��������8����
������
���'����
�
 ������
�������
��
��
��	
�
��
����!����������
����
!�
�
�������	���
������
���
�		�+����������
���
�����
�
����2�����(%� ���5!�3�85�8����<�65�2��=���6�!�
�346�4�����8!� ���6��4�3!!����6#�#3��"������
�
&��	����
��4
�A%����	�.��
�����&		������=�&���	��
2���
�
�
*���
�+���
��8����
��/�&�	��
��������2�
��������		�
0�
�����
�
)����������	���
������!�

����
�

4



@�
�

����2����:����>�	!���6#�6�(��;������)���3<�!�
�
&��	����
��%���8����
�
&����
�
�6���
���>#�""��
�����		��+�
��-��
������
�

��+�����!�
�����
�
)����������	���
������!�

����A�
������

�������������
������
������	����
��������������
�
-��02��!!�6#�!��$��#�?�)��6 3���������	���563�7�

��;���
�
&��	����
��%
������
��%�����'�
��	�
���������
�
&����
�
�6���
����>:#?B�@"�
�
)����������	���
������!�

���� ��������+��
�����
����	�����
�������
�
�����������
��
�
����������
���	���
��+����
�
�
��-/2�$�8!� ���6��.�!;"�7�
6 !��5���
�
&��	����
��%
������
��3��
��
����
���
�
&����
�
�6���
�����>#@""�
�
&����
������

����>#@""�
�
�
-���2��7!����6��(��;�$56�
�
&��	����
��&	�����'�++����
�
&��	���
������
������

���
�
-���2�	���563�7�
5!�3:�#�� 5856 �5���
�
&��	����
��&
����� ��������
�
&��	���
������
������

���
�
&�
�����!�
�
��������+��
���������	�����
�������
�
(��������
��2��������
�5!!���
�
���
��
����
���
��
��������
���!����������	���
����������
������

� � �

@'� �������
$�
*����
����

	7 !3�����6���"���;���$��#�?�	��34�3!!�$��#�
�
������		�
����
��������
������
����
����
��
��
�����

5



C�
�

����
��������������	���
��+��
����	��
��

���		����
����������
��
�'������
���
�����		�'�����%�������
���������
���!!���
���
�
���������	��+��
������
���
��
�	���
������	��
���������
5!!���
������������
���
��
�+�		�
���+�����
�		�������
��!�

��
�������
����!�
�
������
�		�
�����!�����������
����
�������
�
������
�����
�
(!�7���������
�
������		�
����
��������
������
����
����
��
��
�
!�		������
������������!�
����	����

��
������
/�
���
&����
��
���
������
�!�
����	�
��/�D�����4���	������
%����	�����������
��
��������	��	����
�������
����
��
�����������
����
����
�����
���
�
(�����!���
�
 ������
��������������
����
��
��
�������		�
������
+��������
���
��
���
�����
�����
��	���������
���
.���������������
���

� � �

��'� ���
��)��
A��



������

���+�
���!�
����������
����
��������
����
��
��
�

�����-
�8����
����������
�����
�������	��
����
�	��������������##�%��
��+�
�#"�$��

� � �

��'� 	%��
��)�



������

 ������
�����	������
�E��@������

� � �

6



��������	

��� ���
�������

��������������

����������������������������������

������������������� !�"���#

� ��������$�����!�% �������������$�
�"��������&'���(��&������ �������

� �&�)�"���������&& �

��'&��������"&�)�&������'&  &"��$�
������#

� *�������$

� �&$��&���& �+ �&$�'&� ��$,��&$��
&�� ����,��&$��-� ���&��.&���

� 
����&������������
/�&������������&������� 0

� 1����������%���&��&'�2�������
������� 

� 1 ��2&����$

� ���  ���� ��1 ����!!��$

� 3��''���

� 4���� ���'&���� ��&�������&��

� ��!�����$�4���� ���&�������&��

� 1�� �����&�!�&����������������'���
�&�������

� �������*�������&���& ��&�����

� �)�!��5����''& ���$

� 	�������  ��������3������

6
�

�3
7

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
6

�
�3

7
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

���
������������6��3����7�
�	������2��4���7�����
8����4��������

���������	
���
����������	�
�������

�����	�������������	�
�������

���������������� ! ����

"���������#�����	�
���	
���
����

���		�
��$�	
���
����

$�	
���
����%�

&�����' %

(��������$��	
�%

���)�
��*����%

#�����	�
%

#����+,

��������	
������������	
����

�
��	
�����	����
���
��	
�����	����
��

Minute Item 7

7



������	���	��
�����	
���

�������������	
������
������
�����
����������
��
��������	���������
������
�����������
����������	
�����	���������
������
�����	���	
��	��
����	�����������	�
�

�����	����	��
���	��	���	��


�	�� 	��!�	���	��� ��	"��"	�� 	#� �$	��%�	"�	��&��"	"���	&����� �&��%	
"�	"��	��"�	
��$���	��	'��"�'"	"��	���!�'�	��	())*	+,+)(()

 �������!
���


8



 

£778

£18,000

£18,778

Bid Name of Project Applicant Date Agreed
Agreed 

Funding

1035 Replace floor in main room Holbrook Hall PCC of Conventional District of St Guthlac 23 June 2014 £3,500.00

1055 Big Sunday Lunch Jean Mcleish 23 June 2014 £100.00

1046 Northcote road Community Playing out Sally White 23 June 2014 £75.72

1056 Replacement Walkway Enclosure Stoneygate Baptist Church 23 June 2014 £2,500.00

0021 Allandale Road/Francis Street Community marke
Stoneygate Shops Retailer Forum  (joint 

bid with Stoneygate £2780 each)
23 June 2014 £2,679.50

1014 Artbeat- Clarendon Park Arts Festival Sue King 23 June 2014 £612.00

£9,467.22

£9,310.78

Bid Name of Project Applicant Date Received
Funding 

Request

2570 South Knighton Flood Defences 
Residents of Carisbrooke Road, Arreton 

Close and Knighton Church Road 
07 March 2014 £1,500.00

5007 Allendale Road / Francis Street Community Market Stoneygate Shops Retailers 01 May 2014 £3,279.50

£4,779.50

£4,531.28

Bid Name of Project Applicant Date Decided
Amount 

Request

0023 The PLAce multi purpose venue - external signage, 

replacement window rilles and dishwasher

Pre-School Learning Alliance - Angela Eager 28/02/14 £1,714.00

5001 Aylestone Park Run Alison Robbins 03/04/14 £1,000.00

5024 Community Multibed Acupunture Ariane Thompson 03/06/14 £1,000.00

£3,714.00

Balance Remaining

Total Value of Bids Not Supported

Total Value of Bids to be Considered

Knighton Community Meeting Budget 2014-15

Applications Not Supported

Withdrawn Applications 

New Applications to be Considered at the Next Meeting

Balance Remaining if above are approved

Applications Supported

Opening Balance 14/15

Budget Allocation 14/15

Balance Carried forward 13/14

Committed                  

Appendix B

9



10


	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	9 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

